

Subd. 4. ~~Three~~ *One* ~~judges~~ *judge* of said district court shall sit ~~together~~ as an appellate court. Said appeals may be brought on for hearing at any special term after the record shall have been returned and briefs shall have been served, or service thereof waived, and such appeals shall be heard upon the record, ~~three one~~ *one* typewritten ~~copies~~ *copy* of which shall be furnished by the appellant for the use of the ~~judges~~ *judge* of said court. Either party may submit typewritten briefs in addition to oral arguments, and if submitted, ~~three one~~ *one* ~~copies~~ *copy* thereof shall be furnished for the use of said ~~judges~~ *judge*. Said district court so constituted upon such appeal shall have power in civil cases to affirm, reverse or modify the judgment or order appealed from, and in case of reversal may order a new trial.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 531—S. F. No. 1499

[Not Coded]

An act relating to fees for copies by probate court of Hennepin county.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Hennepin county; probate court; fees for copies.** *The probate court of Hennepin county shall furnish a return on appeal or a certified, exemplified, or authenticated copy of any paper on file or of record upon payment therefor at the rate of \$1 per page, fifty cents per half page, and fifty cents for each certificate.*

Approved April 20, 1961. /

CHAPTER 532—S. F. No. 1501

An act relating to the policemen's pension fund in the city of Minneapolis; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 423.735, Subdivision 1, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 423.735, Subdivision 1, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 428, Section 2, is amended to read:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subdivision 1. **Amount.** Except as provided in subdivision 2, in addition to all other taxes which it may levy the city shall levy a tax of two mills for the years ending December 31, 1959, 1960, 1961, ~~and 1962, 1963 and 1964~~, and thereafter the city shall levy a tax of one and one half mills at the time and in the manner in which it levies other taxes, and the proceeds of this tax shall be paid into the policemen's pension fund.

Sec. 2. *This act shall become effective after its approval by a majority of the city council of the city of Minneapolis, and upon compliance with Laws 1959, Chapter 368.*

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 533—S. F. No. 1524

An act relating to frozen foods; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 31.01, Subdivisions 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14; Section 31.25, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 31.01, Subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. **Frozen food.** "Frozen foods" means ice-cream, frozen custards, ice milk, milk sherbet, fruit ice or ice sherbet, or frozen malted milk, but shall not include frozen vegetables, fruits, meats, poultry, or bakery products.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 31.01, Subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. **Milk products.** "Milk products" means pure, clean, and wholesome cream, ~~pure milk fat dried cream, plastic cream—sometimes known as concentrated milk fat~~, butter, butter oil, milk ~~skimmed milk, condensed milk, sweetened condensed skimmed milk, concentrated milk, evaporated milk, sweetened condensed milk, superheated condensed milk, dried milk dried skimmed milk, buttermilk, condensed buttermilk, dried buttermilk, skim milk, concentrated skim milk, evaporated skim milk, condensed skim milk, superheated condensed skim milk, sweetened condensed skim milk, sweetened condensed part-skim milk, nonfat dry milk, sweet cream buttermilk, condensed sweet cream buttermilk, dried sweet cream buttermilk, whey, condensed concentrated whey, and~~

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.